Blistex Inc. Recalls Odor Eaters Spray Powder and Odor Eaters Stink Stoppers Spray Due To Benzene

Recall Date: 17 November 2021

Description: With the knowledge of the FDA, Blistex Inc. is voluntarily recalling Odor-Eaters® Spray Powder and Odor-Eaters® Stink Stoppers® Spray due to the presence of benzene in forty-one lots of these aerosol products. For a complete list of affected products and lots please visit <u>FDA website</u> or <u>www.odoreatersrecall2021.com</u>.

The following products were sold at The Exchange:

Product Description	UPC
ODOR-EATERS SPRAY POWDER (4 OZ)	041388004112
ODOR-EATERS STINK STOPPERS SPRAY (4 OZ)	041388006499



Hazard: Benzene is classified as a human carcinogen, a substance that could potentially cause cancer depending on the level and extent of exposure. Exposure to benzene can occur by inhalation, orally, and through the skin and it can result in cancers including leukemia and blood cancer of the bone marrow and blood disorders which can be life-threatening.

Remedy: Consumers who have the products that are being recalled should stop using these specific Odor-Eaters® spray products and dispose of them approprately. Consumers should contact their physician or healthcare provider if they have any questions, concerns or have experienced any problems related to using these aerosol products.

Incidents/Injuries: To date, Odor-Eaters® has no known reports of adverse events related to this recall.

Sold at: Worldwide Exchanges, shopmyexchange.com and other retailers

Consumer Contact: Consumers may access www.odoreatersrecall2021.com to request a product refund, as well as for product images, lot information, and additional information. Consumers with questions regarding this recall can contact 1-855-544-4821 with questions Monday to Friday from 8:00am-5pm (EST).

Manufacturer: Blistex Inc.

Recall #: 21-028